



REGULATORY INFORMATION STATE COMMISSION WEBSITE ACCESS POINTS

MARCH 2021



STATE UTILITY COMMISSIONS WEBSITE AND ELECTRONIC FILING ACCESS POINTS



Dockets can be obtained via the following electronic filing webpages

State	State Agency	Associated Business Unit	Contact Number	Website	Electronic Filing Website
AR	Arkansas Public Service Commission	Gas Distribution	501-682-2051	http://www.arkansas.gov/psc/index.htm	http://www.apscservices.info/efilings/docket_search.asp
LA	Louisiana Public Service Commission	Gas Distribution	225-342-4404	http://lpsc.louisiana.gov/default.aspx	https://lpscpubvalence.lpsc.louisiana.gov/portal/lpsc-web-portal
IN	Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission	Electric Gas Distribution	317-232-2701	https://www.in.gov/iurc/	https://iurc.portal.in.gov/
MN	Minnesota Public Utilities Commission	Gas Distribution	800-657-3782	https://mn.gov/puc/	https://www.edockets.state.mn.us/EFiling/edockets/searchDocuments.do?method=showDocketsSearch&showEdoctype=true&userType=public
MS	Mississippi Public Service Commission	Gas Distribution	601-961-5434	http://www.psc.state.ms.us/	http://www.psc.state.ms.us/trinityview/mspsc.html
OH	Public Utilities Commission of Ohio	Gas Distribution	800-686-7826	https://www.puco.ohio.gov/	http://dis.puc.state.oh.us/AdvS.aspx
OK	Oklahoma Corporation Commission	Gas Distribution	405-521-4114	http://www.occeweb.com/pu/pureggas.htm	https://oklahoma.gov/occ/dockets/docket-search.html
TX	Public Utility Commission of Texas	Electric T&D	512-936-7000	http://www.puc.texas.gov/	http://www.puc.texas.gov/industry/filings/Default.aspx
TX	Railroad Commission of Texas	Gas Distribution	512-463-7158	https://www.rrc.state.tx.us/	https://rrcsearch3.neubus.com/esd3-rrc/index.php?module=esd&action=keysearch&profile=14